

Contents:

Away In A Manger	2
Christmas Hallelujah	3
Deck The Halls	4
Gaudete	
Fairytale Of New York	
Frosty The Snowman	7
I Saw Mommy Kissing Santa Claus	8
I Wish It Could Be Christmas Every Day	9
Jingle Bell Rock	10
Jingle Bells	
Let It Snow	12
Little Donkey	13
Little Drummer	14
Merry Christmas Everyone	
Merry Xmas Everybody	16
Most Wonderful Time	
Oh Come All Ye Faithful	
Rockin' Around The Christmas Tree	19
Rockin' Robin	20
Rudolf The Red Nosed Reindeer	21
Santa Claus Is Coming To Town	23
Silent Night	24
Silver Bells	25
Spaceman Came Travelling, A	26
Step into Christmas	27
We Wish You A Merry Christmas	28
When A Child Is Born	29
White Christmas	
White Christmas	
Winter Wonderland	

Away In A Manger

Away in a manger, no crib for a bed

The little Lord Jesus lay down his sweet head.

The stars in the sky, looked down where he lay.

The little Lord Jesus a-sleep on the hay.

The cattle are lowing, the baby a-wakes,
But little Lord Jesus no crying he makes. I love Thee,
Lord Jesus, look down from the sky And stay by my
cradle 'til morning is nigh.

Be near me, Lord Jesus, I ask Thee to stay
Close by me for-ever, and love me, I pray
Bless all the dear children in thy tender care,
And take us to heaven,
to live with Thee there.

Christmas Hallelujah

Verse 1

I've heard about this baby boy
Who's come to earth to bring us joy
And I just want to sing this song to you.(pr:Ya)
It goes like this, the fourth, the fifth
The minor fall, the major lift
With every breath I'm singing Hallelujah
Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah

Verse 2

A couple came to Bethlehem
Expe-cting child, they searched the inn
To find a place for You were coming soon.
There was no room for them to stay
So in a manger filled with hay
God's only Son was born, oh Hallelu-jah
Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelu-u-u-u-ujah

Verse 3

The shepherds left their flocks by night
To see this baby wrapped in light
A host of angels led them all to You. (pr:Ya)
It was just as the angels said
You'll find Him in a manger bed
Immanuel and Savior, Hallelujah
Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah

Verse 4

A star shown bright up in the east To Bethlehem, the wisemen three Came many miles and journeyed long for You. (pr:Ya) And to the place at which You were Their frankincense and gold and myrrh They gave to You and cried out Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah

Deck The Halls

Deck the halls with boughs of holly, Fa la la la la la la la la. Tis the season to be jolly, Fa la la la la la la la la.

Don we now our gay apparel,
Fa la la, la la la, la la la. Troll
the ancient Yule tide carol, Fa la la
la laa la la la.

See the blazing Yule before us, Fa la la la la la la la.

Strike the harp and join the chorus. Fa la la la la la la la.

Follow me in merry measure, Fa la la, la la la, la la la. While I tell of Yule tide treasure, Fa la la la laa la la la.

Sing we joyous, all together, Fa la la, la la la, la la.

Heedless of the wind and weather,

Gaudete

Gau-de-te! gau-de-te! Chris-tus est na-tus, Ex Ma-ri-a virgi-ne: Gau-dete!

Now the time of grace is near, let us raise our voi-ces, What we hoped for now is here, All mankind re-joi-ces!

Gau-de-te! gau-de-te! Chris-tus est na-tus, Ex Ma-ri-a virgi-ne: Gau de-te!

God has tak-en hu-man form,
Nat-ure stands in wonder,
Je-sus Christ as king is born, Steal
-ing Sa-tan's thun-der!

Gau-de-te! gau-de-te! Chris-tus est na-tus, Ex Ma-ri-a virgi-ne: Gau -de-te!

Now no more E-ze-ki-el, Shuts this gate upon us, Bro-ken is the anc-ient spell, Light is shi-ning on us.

Gau-de-te! gau-de-te! Chris-tus est na-tus, Ex Ma-ri-a virgi-ne: Gau -de-te!

There-fore let our mer-ry song, Cel-e-brate this sto-ry, Prai-ses ec-ho all a-long, To the king of glo-ry!

Gau-de-te! gau-de-te! Chris-tus est na-tus, Ex Ma-ri-a virgi-ne: Gaude-te!

Fairytale Of New York

- v1) It was Christmas Eve babe, in the drunk tank
 An old man said to me, won't see a- nother one
 And then he sang a song, the Rare Old Mountain Dew
 I turned my face away and dreamed a-bout you
- v2) Got on a lucky one, came in eight--een to one I've got a feeling.... this year's for me and you So happy Christmas.... I love you baby I can see a better time when all our dreams come true
- **v3)** They've got cars big as bars, they've got rivers of gold But the wind goes right through you, it's no place for the old When you first took my hand on a cold Christmas Eve You promised me Broadway was waiting for me
- **v4)** You were handsome, you were pretty, Queen of New York City When the band finished playing they howled out for more Si-natra was swinging, all the drunks they were singing We kissed on the corner then danced through the night

The boys of the NY PD choir, Were singing "Galway Bay" And the bells were ringing out for Christmas day

v5) You're a bum, you're a punk, you're an old slut on junk Lying there almost dead on a drip in that bed You scumbag, you maggot, you cheap, lou-sy fag-got Happy Christmas, your arse, I pray God it's our last

The boys of the NY PD choir, Still singing "Galway Bay" And the bells were ringing out for Christmas day

v6) I could have been someone, well so could anyone You took my dreams from me when I first fou-nd you I kept them with me babe, I put them with my own Can't make it all alone, I've built my dreams a-round you

The boys of the NY PD choir, Still singing "Galway Bay" And the bells were ringing out for Christmas daaaaay!

The boys of the NY PD choir, Still singing "Galway Bay" And the bells were ringing out for Christmas daaaaay!

Frosty The Snowman

Frosty the Snowman was a jolly, happy soul, With a corncob pipe and a button nose And two eyes made out of coal.

Frosty the Snowman is a fairy tale they say, He was made of snow but the children know How he came to life one day.

There must have been some magic in that Old silk hat they found, For when they placed it on his head, He began to dance around.

Frosty the Snowman was alive as he could be, And the children say he could dance and play Just the same as you and me.

Frosty the Snowman knew the sun was hot that day, So he said "Let"s run, we"ll have lots of fun Now before I melt away."

Down in the village with a broomstick in his hand, Running here and there all around the square Saying "Catch me if you can!"

He lead them down the streets of town Right to a traffic cop,
And he only paused one moment when
He heard them holler "Stop!"

For Frosty the Snowman had to hurry on his way, But he waved goodbye, saying "don't you cry, I'll be back ag-ain some day!"

I Saw Mommy Kissing Santa Claus

I saw Mommy kissing Santa Claus, underneath the mistletoe last night. She didn't see me creep, down the stairs to have a peep She thought that I was tucked up in my bedroom fast asleep.

Then, I saw Mommy tickle Santa Claus, underneath his beard so snowy white Oh, what a laugh it would have been, if Daddy had only seen

Mommy kissing Santa Claus last night.

I saw Mommy kissing Santa Claus, underneath the mistletoe last night. She didn't see me creep, down the stairs to have a peep She thought that I was tucked up in my bedroom fast asleep.

Then, I saw Mommy tickle Santa Claus, underneath his beard so snowy white Oh, what a laugh it would have been, if Daddy had only seen

Mommy kissing Santa Claus last night.

I Wish It Could Be Christmas Every Day

Oh when the snowman brings the snow
Oh well he just might like to know
He's put a great big smile up- -on somebody's face.
If you jump into your bed, Quickly cover up your head,
Don't you lock your door, you know that Sweet Santa
Claus is on his way.

Oh well I wish it could be Christmas every day.

When the kids start singing and the band begins to play.

Oh I wish it could be Christmas every day So let the bells ring out for Christmas!

When we're skating in the park,
If the storm cloud paints it dark
Then your rosy cheeks gonna light my merry way.
Now the 'frosticals' appeared And they've frozen up my beard,
So we'll lie by the fire till the
Sleep simply melts them all away.

Oh well I wish it could be Christmas every day.

When the kids start singing and the band begins to play.

Oh I wish it could be Christmas every day So let the bells ring out for Christmas!

Oh when the snowman brings the snow
Oh well he just might like to know
He's put a great big smile up- -on somebody's face.
So if santa brings the sleigh All along that Milky Way, I'll sign my name on the rooftop in the Snow then he may decide to stay.

Oh well I wish it could be Christmas every day.

When the kids start singing and the band begins to play.

Oh I wish it could be Christmas every day D] Oh

I wish it could be Christmas every day So let the

bells ring out for Christmas!

Why don't you give your love for-or-or Christmas?

Jingle Bell Rock

Jingle bell jingle bell rock
Jingle bell swing and jingle bells ring
Snowin' and blowin' up bushels of fun
Now the jingle hop has begun

Jingle bell jingle bell rock
Jingle bells chime in jingle bell time
Dancin' and prancin' in jingle bell square
In the frosty air

What a bright time it's the right time To rock the night a-way
Jingle bell time is a swell time
To go glidin' in a one horse sleigh

Giddy up jingle horse pick up your feet Jingle around the clock Mix and mingle in a jinglin' beat That's the jingle bell rock

What a bright time it's the right time To rock the night a- way Jingle bell time is a swell time To go glidin' in a one horse sleigh

Giddy up jingle horse pick up your feet
Jingle around the clock
Mix and mingle in a jinglin' beat
That's the jingle bell that's the jingle bell
That's the jingle bell rock

Jingle Bells

We're dashing through the snow
In a one-horse open sleigh,
Across the fields we go,
Laughing all the way (Ho, Ho, Ho)
Bells on bobtails ring,
Making spirits bright,
What fun it is to ride and sing a sleighing song tonight.

Jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way,
Oh, what fun it is to ride
In a one-horse open sleigh, hey!
Jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way,
Oh, what fun it is to ride In a one-horse open sleigh.

We're dashing through the snow
In a one-horse open sleigh,
Across the fields we go,
Laughing all the way (Ho, Ho, Ho)
Bells on bobtails ring,
Making spirits bright,
What fun it is to ride and sing a sleighing song tonight.

Jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way,
Oh, what fun it is to ride
In a one-horse open sleigh, hey!
Jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way, Oh, what fun it is to ride
In a one-horse open sleigh.

Oh, the weather outside is frightful, But the fire is so de-lightful, And since we've no place to go, Let it snow, let it snow.

Oh, it doesn't show signs of stopping, And I've brought some corn for popping, The lights are turned way down low, Let it snow, let it snow.

When we finally kiss good night, How I hate going out in the storm. But if you really hold me tight, All the way home I'll be warm.

Oh, the fire is slowly dying, And my dear we're still good-bye-ing, But as long as you love me so, Let it snow, let it snow.

When we finally kiss good night, How I hate going out in the storm. But if you really hold me tight, All the way home I'll be warm.

Oh, the fire is slowly dying, And my dear we're still good-bye-ing, But as long as you love me so,

Let it snow, let it snow, let it snow. Let it snow, let it snow, and snow.

Little Donkey

Little donkey, little donkey, on the dusty road Got to keep on plodding onwards, with your precious load. Been a long time, little donkey, through the winter's night Don't give up now, little donkey, Bethlehem's in sight.

Ring out those bells tonight Bethle- -hem, Bethle- -hem Follow that star tonight Bethle- -hem, Bethle- -hem.

Little donkey, little donkey, had a heavy day Little donkey, carry Mary, safely on her way.

Little donkey, little donkey, journey's end is near There are wise men waiting for a, sign to bring them here. Do not falter, little donkey, there's a star a- -head It will guide you, little donkey, to a cattle shed.

Ring out those bells tonight
Bethle- -hem, Bethle- -hem Follow
that star tonight
Bethle- -hem, Bethle- -hem.

Little donkey, little donkey, had a heavy day Little donkey, carry Mary, safely on her way. Come they told me, pa rum pum pum pum A new born King to see, pa rum pum pum pum Our finest gifts we bring, pa rum pum pum pum To lay before the King, pa rum pum pum, rum pum pum pum, rum pum pum, rum pum pum,

So to honour Him, pa rum pum pum, When we come.

Shall I play for you, pa rum pum pum, On my drum?

Mary nodded, pa rum pum pum pum
The ox and lamb kept time, parum pum pum pum
I played my drum for Him, pa rum pum pum pum I
played my best for Him, pa rum pum pum pum, rum pum
pum pum, rum pum pum,

Then He smiled at me, pa rum pum pum Me and my drum.

Merry Christmas Everyone

Snow is falling all a-round me Children playing, having fun. It's the season of love and under-standing, Merry Christmas every- one!

Time for parties and cele-bration People dancing all night long Time for presents and ex-changing kisses Time for singing Christmas songs.

We're gonna have a party tonight, I'm gonna find that girl, Underneath the misteltoe, and kiss by candlelight.

Room is swaying, records playing All the old songs, love to hear.
Oh I wish that every day was Christmas What a nice way to spend a year.

Snow is falling all a-round me Children playing, having fun. It's the season of love and under-standing, Merry Christmas every-one!

We're gonna have a party tonight, I'm gonna find that girl, Underneath the misteltoe, and kiss by candlelight

Ooo, snow is falling all a-round me Children playing, having fun. It's the season love and under-standing, Merry

Christmas everyone! Merry Christmas everyone!

Oh, merry Christmas everyone!

Ooo, snow is falling all a-round me Children playing, having fun.

It's the season love and under-standing, Merry Christmas everyone!

Merry Christmas everyone!

Oh, merry Christmas everyone!

Merry Xmas Everybody

Are you hanging up the stocking on the wall? It's the time that every Santa has a ball?? Does he ride a red-nosed reindeer? Does a ton upon his sleigh? Do the fairies keep him sober for a day?

So here it is, 'Merry Christmas', Every body's having fun, Look to the future now, it's only just begun.

Are you waiting for the family to arrive?
Are you sure you've got the room to spare inside?
Does your granny always tell ya' That the old songs are the best?
Then she's up and rock and rollin' with the rest.

So here it is, 'Merry Christmas', Every body's having fun, Look to the future now, it's only just begun. What will your daddy do when he sees your Mamma kissin' Santa Claus? Ah-aaa— aa

Are you hanging up the stocking on the wall?
Are you hoping that the snow will start to fall?
Do you ride on down the hillside, in a buggy
you have made?
When you land upon your head then you bin' slayed!

So here it is, 'Merry Christmas', Every body's having fun, Look to the future now, it's only just begun.

So here it is, 'Merry Christmas', Every body's having fun, Look to the future now, it's only just begun.

So here it is, 'Merry Christmas', Every body's having fun, Look to the future now, it's only just begun.

Most Wonderful Time

It's the most wonderful time of the year with the kids jingle belling and everyone telling you "be of good cheer" it's the most wonderful time of the year

It's the hap-happiest season of all with those holiday greetings and gay happy meetings when friends come to call, it's the hap - happiest season of all

There'll be parties for hosting marsh -mallows for toasting snd caroling out in the snow, there'll be scary ghost stories

and tales of the glories of Christmases long, long ago

It's the most wonderful time of the year there'll be much mistle -toeing and hearts will be glowing when loved ones are near, it's the most wonderful time of the year

It's the most wonderful time of the year there'll be much mistle-toeing and hearts will be glowing when loved ones are near, it's the most wonderful time yes, It's the most wonderful time, it's the most wonderful time, oh the most wonderful time of the year

Oh Come All Ye Faithful

Oh Come All Ye Faithful
Joyful and tri-umphant
Oh come ye, oh come ye to Beth-lehem
Come and be-hold him
Born the king of angels

Oh come, let us adore him
Oh come, let us adore him
Oh come, let us a-dore hi-im Chri-ist
the lord

Sing, choirs of angels
Sing in exul-tation
Sing all ye citizens of hea-ven a-bove
Glory to Go-od
In the highest

Oh come, let us adore him
Oh come, let us adore him
Oh come, let us a-dore hi-im Chri-ist
the lord

Hail lord, we greet thee
Jesus to be the gl-orious
Word of the fa-ther
Now in flesh ap pearing

Oh come, let us adore him Oh come, let us adore him Oh come, let us a-dore hi-im Chri-ist the lord

Rockin' Around The Christmas Tree

Rockin' around the Christmas tree, let the Christmas spirit ring. Later we'll have some pumpkin pie and we'll do some caro-ling.

You will get a sentimental feeling when you hear... Voices singing, "Let's be jolly.

Deck the halls with boughs of holly."

Rockin' around the Christmas tree, have a happy holiday. Ev'ryone dancing merri-ly in the new old fashioned way.

You will get a sentimental feeling when you hear... Voices singing, "Let's be jolly.

Deck the halls with boughs of holly."

Rockin' around the Christmas tree, have a happy holiday.

Ev'ryone dancing merrily in the new old fash-ioned way.

Rockin' Robin

Tweedely, tweedley-dee tweedely, deedely-deedely

Tweedely, tweedley-dee tweedely, deedely-deedely

Tweedely, tweedley-dee tweedely, deedely-deedely Tweet tweet

tweet tweet.

He rocks in the tree-tops all day long

Hoppin' and a boppin' and a-singin' his song

All the little birds on Jaybird Street

Love to hear the robin goin' tweet, tweet, tweet.

Rockin' robin (tweet, tweet, tweet)

Rockin' robin (tweet, tweedely-dee)

Go rockin' robin cause we're really gonna rock tonight.

Every little swallow, every chickadee

Every little bird in the tall oak tree

The wise old owl, the big black crow Flapping their

wings, singin' go, bird, go.

Rockin' robin (tweet, tweet, tweet)

Rockin' robin (tweet, tweedely-dee)

Go rockin' robin cause we're really gonna rock tonight.

The pretty little raven at the bird's first dance

Taught him how to do the bop and it was grand He

started goin' steady and bless my soul He out bopped

the buzzard and the oriole.

He rocks in the tree-tops all day long

Hoppin' and a boppin' and a-singin' his song

All the little birds on Jaybird Street

Love to hear the robin goin' tweet, tweet, tweet.

Rockin' robin (tweet, tweet, tweet)

Rockin' robin (tweet, tweedely-dee)

Go rockin' robin cause we're really gonna rock tonight.

The pretty little raven at the bird's first dance

Taught him how to do the bop and it was grand He

started goin' steady and bless my soul He out bopped

the buzzard and the oriole.

He rocks in the tree-tops all day long

Hoppin' and a boppin' and a-singin' his song

All the little birds on Jaybird Street

Love to hear the robin goin' tweet, tweet, tweet.

Rockin' robin (tweet, tweet, tweet)

Rockin' robin (tweet, tweedely-dee)

Go rockin' robin cause we're really gonna rock tonight.

Tweedely, tweedley-dee tweedely, deedely-deedely

Tweedely, tweedley-dee tweedely, deedely-deedely

Tweedely, tweedley-dee tweedely, deedely-deedely Tweet! Tweet!

Tweet! Tweet!

Run Rudolph Run

Out of all the reindeers you know you're the master- mind Run, run Rudolph, Randolph ain't too far be-hind

Run, run Rudolph, Santa's got to make it to town Santa make him hurry, tell him he can take the freeway down Run, run Rudolph, I'm reeling like a merry-go-round

Said Santa to a boy child, "What have you been longing for?"
"All I want for Christmas is a rock and roll 'lectric guitar"
And then a-way went Rudolph, whizzing like a shooting star

Run, run Rudolph, Santa's got to make it to town Santa make him hurry, tell him he can take the freeway down Run, run Rudolph, I'm reeling like a merry-go-round

Run, run Rudolph, Santa's got to make it to town Santa make him hurry, tell him he can take the freeway down Run, run Rudolph, I'm reeling like a merry-go-round

Said Santa to a girl child, "What's the things you want to get?"
"A little baby doll that can cry, sleep, drink, and wet"
And then a-way went Rudolph, whizzing like a Sabre jet

Run, run Rudolph, Santa's got to make it to town Santa make him hurry, tell him he can take the freeway down Run, run Rudolph, I'm reeling like a merry-go-round

Rudolf The Red Nosed Reindeer

Rudolph, the red-nosed reindeer
Had a very shiny nose, And if you ever saw it,
You would even say it glows.
All of the other reindeer
Used to laugh and call him
names They never let poor
Rudolph Join in any reindeer
games.

Then one foggy Christmas Eve Santa came to say, "Rudolph with your nose so bright, Won't you guide my sleigh tonight?" Then all the reindeer loved him And they shouted out with glee, "Rudolph the red-nosed reindeer, You'll go down in history!

Rudolph, the red-nosed reindeer
Had a very shiny nose, And if you ever saw it,
You would even say it glows.
All of the other reindeer
Used to laugh and call him names
They never let poor Rudolph
Join in any reindeer games

Then one foggy Christmas Eve Santa came to say, "Rudolph with your nose so bright, "Won't you guide my sleigh tonight?" Then all the reindeer loved him And they shouted out with glee, "Rudolph the red-nosed reindeer, You'll go down in history

Santa Claus Is Coming To Town

You better watch out, you better not cry, You better not pout, I'm telling you why. Santa Claus is coming to town

He's making a list, he's checking it twice, He's gonna find out who's naughty or nice.

Santa Claus is coming to town

He sees you when you're sleeping,
He knows when you're awake,
He knows if you've been bad or good
So be good for goodness sake,

Oh, you better watch out, you better not cry, You better not pout, I'm telling you why.

Santa Claus is coming to town

He sees you when you're sleeping,
He knows when you're awake,
He knows if you've been bad or good
So be good for goodness sake,

Oh, you better watch out, you better not cry, You better not pout, I'm telling you why.

b-boom boom Santa Claus is coming to town b-boom boom Santa Claus is coming to town

Santa Claus is coming to town

Silent Night

Silent night, holy night!
All is calm, all is bright,
Round yon virgin, mother and child,
Holy infant so tender and mild,
Sleep in heavenly peace Sleep
in heavenly peace.

Silent night, holy night!
Shepherds quake at the sight
Glories stream from heaven a-far
Heavenly hosts sing alleluia
Christ the saviour is born
Christ the saviour is born.

Silent night, holy night!
Son of God, love's pure light
Radiant beams from thy holy face,
With the dawn of re-deeming grace
Jesus Lord at thy birth Jesus Lord
at thy birth.

Silver Bells

City sidewalks, busy sidewalks
Dressed in holiday style
In the air there's a feeling of Christmas
Children laughing, people passing
Greeting smile after smile
And on every street corner you'll hear

Silver bells, silver bells
It's Christmas time in the city
Ring-a-ling, hear them ring
Soon it will be Christmas Day

Strings of street lights, even stop lights
Blink a bright red and green
As the shoppers rush home with their treasures
Hear the snow crush, see the kids rush
This is Santa's big scene And
a- bove all this bustle
you'll hear Silver bells, silver bells

It's Christmas time in the city Ring-a-ling, hear them ring Soon it will be Christmas Day

Spaceman Came Travelling, A

A spaceman came travelling on his ship from a-far 'Twas light years of time since his mission did start And over a village he halted his craft And it hung in the sky like a star, just like a star

(Group sing, no ukes, gently)

He followed a light and came down to a shed Where a mother and child were lying there on a bed A bright light of silver shone round his head And he had the face of an angel, and they were a-fraid

(Group sing and play, gently)

Then the stranger spoke, he said And suddenly the sweetest music filled the air

(Group sing and play, full volume)

(Group sing, no ukes, gently)

This lovely music went trembling through the ground And many were wakened on hearing that sound And travellers on the road, the village they found By the light of that ship in the sky which shone all a-round

(Group sing and play, gently)

And just before dawn at the paling of the sky The stranger re-turned and said

(Group sing and play, full volume)

Step into Christmas

Welcome to my Christmas song
I'd like to thank you for the year
So I'm sending you this Christmas card
To say it's nice to have you here
I'd like to sing about all the things
Your eyes and mind can see So
hop aboard the turntable Oh
oh...
Step into Christmas with me, yeah..

CHORUS:

Step into Christmas
Let's join together
We can watch the snowfall forever and ever
Eat, drink, and be merry
Come along with me
Step into Christmas
The admission is free, yeah...

Take care in all you do next year
And keep smiling through the days
If we can help to entertain you
Oh we will find the ways
So merry Christmas one and all
There's no place I'd rather be
Than asking you if you'd oblige
Stepping into Christmas with me, yeah.

CHORUS:

Welcome to my Christmas song
I'd like to thank you for the year
So I'm sending you this Christmas card
To say it's nice to have you here
I'd like to sing about all the things
Your eyes an mind can see So hop aboard the turntable Oh oh..., Step into Christmas with me, yeah...

CHORUS: X2

We Wish You A Merry Christmas

We wish you a merry Christmas, We wish you a merry Christmas, We wish you a merry Christmas and a Happy new year.

Good tidings we bring to you and your kin, We wish you a merry Christmas and a Happy new year.

Oh bring us some figgy pudding,
Oh bring us some figgy pudding,
Oh bring us some figgy pudding, And
bring it out here!

Good tidings we bring to you and your kin, We wish you a merry Christmas and a Happy new year.

We won't go until we get some, We won't go until we get some, We won't go until we get some, So bring some out here!

Good tidings we bring to you and your kin, We wish you a merry Christmas and a

.... Happy new year.

When A Child Is Born

A ray of hope flickers in the sky,
A tiny star lights up way up high,
All across the land dawns a brand new morn,
This comes to pass when a child is born.

A silent wish sails the seven seas, The winds of change whisper in the trees walls of doubt crumble tossed and torn, This comes to pass when a child is born.

A rosy dawn settles all around, You get the feel you're on solid ground For a spell or two no-one seems forlorn, This comes to pass when a child is born.

It's all a dream, an illusion now,
It must come true sometime soon somehow.
All across the land dawns a brand new morn,
This comes to pass, when
a child is born

White Christmas

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas, Just like the ones I used to know, Where the tree tops glisten and children listen, To hear sleigh bells in the snow.

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas,
With every Christmas card I write,
May your days be merry and bright
And may all your Christmasses be white.

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas, Just like the ones I used to know, Where the tree tops glisten and children listen, To hear sleigh bells in the snow.

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas, With every Christmas card I write, May your days be merry and bright And may all your Christmasses be white

White Christmas

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas, Just like the ones I used to know, Where the tree tops glisten and children listen, To hear sleigh bells in the snow.

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas, With every Christmas card I write, May your days be merry and bright And may all your Christmasses be white.

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas, Just like the ones I used to know, Where the tree tops glisten and children listen, To hear sleigh bells in the snow.

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas, With every Christmas card I write, May your days be merry and bright And may all your Christmasses be white

Winter Wonderland

Sleigh bells ring are you listening?
In the lane snow is glistening
A beautiful sight
We're happy tonight
Walking in a winter wonderland

Gone away is the bluebird
Here to stay is a new bird
He sings a love song
As we go along
Walking in a winter wonderland

In the meadow we can build a snowman Then pretend that he is Parson Brown He'll say: "Are you married"? We'll say: "No man"! But you can do the job When you're in town

Later on we'll conspire
As we dream by the fire
To face unafraid
The plans that we've made
Walking in a winter wonderland

In the meadow we can build a snowman And pretend that he's a circus clown We'll have lots of fun with mister snowman Until the other kiddies knock him down

When it snows ain't it thrilling
Though your nose gets a chilling
We'll frolic and play the Eskimo way

Walking in a winter wonderland Walking in a winter wonderland Walking in a winter wonderland Walking in a winter wonderland